# **University of British Columbia Library Rare Books and Special Collections**

# Finding Aid - Frank H. Brown fonds (RBSC-ARC-1708)

Generated by Access to Memory (AtoM) 2.6.2 Printed: March 03, 2021

Language of description: English Language of description: French

University of British Columbia Library Rare Books and Special Collections Irving K. Barber Learning Centre 1961 East Mall Vancouver British Columbia V6T 1Z1

Telephone: 604-822-2521

Fax: 604-822-9587

Email: rare.books@ubc.ca http://rbsc.library.ubc.ca/

https://rbscarchives-prd.library.ubc.ca//index.php/frank-h-brown-fonds

# Frank H. Brown fonds

## **Table of contents**

Summary information	. 3
Administrative history / Biographical sketch	. 3
Scope and content	5
Arrangement	6
Notes	5
Access points	
Series descriptions	6
, White Pass & Yukon Route Files, 1951-1974	6
, MacMillan, Bloedel, and Powell River files, 1946-1974	9
, Directorship files, 1934, 1952-1973	10
, Personal correspondence files, 1941-1975	11
, Subject Files, [19]-[before 1975]	12
, Personal Papers and Scrapbook, [19]-1973	13
, Scrapbook	14
, Professional Speeches and Articles, [193-?]-1974	15
, Department of Munitions and Supply - book notes and photo, 1941-1949	15
, National Revenue (Taxation) - Personal corrrespondence and other papers, 1946-1967	16
, Personal and Professional Slides, [195-?], 1953-1958	17
, Chronological papers, 1908-1988	18

## **Summary information**

**Repository:** University of British Columbia Library Rare Books and Special

Collections

**Title:** Frank H. Brown fonds

**Reference code:** RBSC-ARC-1708

**Date:** [19--]-1988, pred. 1930-1975 (date of creation)

Photograph identifier: BC-2161

**Physical description:** 1.03m of textual records and other materials

Dates of creation,

Description revised by Natalie Trapuzzano in March 2020.

revision and deletion:

Note [generalNote]:

## Administrative history / Biographical sketch

#### Note

Frank Herbert Brown was born in Birmingham, England, on April 26, 1894 to Edwin and Elizabeth (Attridge) Brown. He had one sister, "Madge" Ada Brown. His father eventually remarried; Brown's stepmother was Florence Brown. Frank H. Brown studied at Queen's University in Belfast, Ireland, matriculating with honours. He married Elizabeth McIlroy, daughter of Rev. Jas. McIlroy, on April 28, 1917, and had two sons: Dr. Thomas C. Brown and Alex G. Brown. Brown died on January 16, 1975. Brown moved to Canada in 1911 to join the staff of the Canadian Bank of Commerce. He served in WW1 as a private with the 196th battalion (western universities) in 1917, though his health restricted him to clerical duties and returned him to work at the Bank by the end of the year. Brown remained on staff at the Bank after the war, rising in rank, becoming an inspector at the head office in 1927 and Assistant Corporation Executive from 1929 to 1936, doing business reorganization work, part of which took him to Cuba in 1934 on an inspection tour to see the CBC manager there. In 1939 he was appointed Superintendent of the home office.

In 1941, Brown was seconded to the Department of Munitions and Supply at Ottawa as Associate Director-General of Munitions productions and became successively in 1942, Director-General of Munitions Contracts; Secretary, Joint War Production Committee of Canada and the United States; Assistant Deputy Minister and, finally, Financial Advisor from 1942 to 1946 in charge of contracts, financial arrangements, negotiations, etc.; Member, Control Committee, Sorel industries limited, 1942-1946. In 1946 he was appointed Deputy Minister for National Revenue (Taxation), undertaking a reorganization of the Canadian Taxation Division before retiring in late 1947 due to his health. In July 1946, Brown was awarded the C.B.E. for war services.

Brown moved to Vancouver, B.C. in 1948, establishing a practice as a financial and industrial consultant. He held executive posts in many companies over his 27 years in Vancouver, including (though not simultaneously) the following:

President:

- The White Pass & Yukon Corp. Ltd.
- Georgia Recreations Ltd.
- Hecate Development Ltd.
- Kitimat Pulp & Paper Co. Ltd.
- Martin Paper Products Ltd.
- Pacific Coast Fire Insurance Ltd.
- Powell Stores Ltd.

#### Vice President:

- Noctin Investment Corp. Ltd.
- Pacific Coast Fire Insurance Ltd.

#### Chairman of the board:

- British Columbia-Yukon Railway Co.
- British Yukon Exploration Co. Ltd.
- British Yukon Navigation Co. Ltd.
- British Yukon Ocean Services Ltd.
- The British Yukon Railway Co.
- Pacific and Arctic Railway and Navigation Co.
- Pacific Coast Fire Insurance Ltd.
- Skagway Terminal Co.
- The White Pass & Yukon Corp. Ltd.
- Yukon Pipelines Ltd.

#### Directorships:

- Anglo-Scandinavian Investment Corp. of Canada
- Betrust Investment Corp. Ltd.
- Canadian Vickers Ltd.
- Colonial Steamships Ltd.
- Fidelity Life Assurance Co.
- Georgia Recreations Ltd.
- Grosvenor International Ltd.
- Hawaiian Western Steel Ltd.
- Locana Corp. Ltd.
- Locana Securities Ltd.
- Loiselle Transport Ltd.
- McLennan, McFeely & Prior Ltd.
- MacMillan, Bloedel and Powell River Ltd.
- Martin Paper Products Ltd.
- Morrison Steel and Wire Co. Ltd.
- National Trust Co. Ltd.
- Neon Products of Canada Ltd.
- Neon Products of Western Canada Ltd.
- Noctin Investment Corp. Ltd.
- Pacific Coast Fire Insurance Ltd.
- Powell River Sales Co. Ltd.
- Redhill Investment Corp. Ltd.
- Scott Misener Steamships Ltd.
- West Coast Shipbuilders Ltd.
- Western Bridge and Steel Fabricators Ltd.

- Western Canada Steel Ltd.
- Westview Investment Corp. Ltd.
- The White Pass & Yukon Corp. Ltd.
- Yorkshire Corp. Ltd.

Brown maintained a lifelong interest in music, writing song lyrics and poems, performing in musicals, and generally supporting musicians and musical endeavours. He had trained early in life to be an opera tenor, but realized there was little opportunity, and so became involved in finance instead. He was also greatly interested in cancer research, participating in at least two national cancer societies. In the mid-1950s Brown formed an interest in stereoscopic (3D) photography, taking many photos and getting them developed into stereoscopic slides and View-Master reels.

#### **Custodial history**

Upon the passing of Frank Herbert Brown, his materials were transferred to his son, whose children donated them to UBC in 2013. The materials remained in F. H. Brown's original cabinets and desk until 2010, when they were condensed and some contextual notes about Brown's life were added. The original filing and arrangement of the files can be significantly credited to Constance Louise Bawden, Brown's personal secretary from the time he moved to Vancouver in 1947 until his death in 1975. Bawden's actions may be seen on a great many documents, including filing notes, action notes, and correspondence that she handled on Brown's behalf.

## **Scope and content**

The fonds is comprised of materials related to Brown's personal life (mostly recorded through photography) and his various professional positions, particularly his role in the White Pass & Yukon Corporation and its expansion into containerized shipping.

Approximately one third of the fonds is materials that have been condensed by Brown's descendants and filed chronologically. This portion has been called the Chronological papers, and materials related to all other series may be found there, as well as a wide range of personal materials.

The rest of the fonds has been divided into 10 series of: general correspondence; papers from Brown's two government posts; his work for the White Pass & Yukon Corp.; his work for MacMillan, Bloedel, and Powell River; his work as director for other companies; subject files related to his interests; speeches and articles he wrote; personal papers; and slides (both personal and professional).

#### **Notes**

#### Title notes

• **Source of title proper**: Title based on contents of fonds.

## Immediate source of acquisition

Materials were donated to UBC in 2013 by Brown's granddaughter Lynda Tanaka.

In November 2019, Brown's granddaughter Lynda donated an accrual to the fonds that resulted in files 09-11 through 09-25. This material was added to the appropriate series.

#### Arrangement

When received, the materials were in 6 banker's boxes, 5 of which were labeled with an original location. As a result, the files have been physically kept in the order received, to maintain any bond.

Files 1-01 to 2-17 were in a box labelled "FHB File Drawer BSMT."

Files 3-01 to 5-03 were in a box labelled "FHB File Drawer BSMT."

Files 5-04 to 6-17 and oversize photo BC 2161/486 were in a box labelled "FHB File Drawer BSMT R side."

Files 6-18 to 7-06 were in a box labelled "FHB Top Middle R Drawer File Cabinet BSMT."

Files 7-07 to 8-08 and four oversize times (BC 2161/487-89, cancer certificate) were in a box labeled "FHB Family Store."

The rest of the files and the other oversize materials were in the last (unlabelled) box.

Three types of material have been removed from the fonds: first, three loose books which have been added to the main library catalogue: Johan Luger and G.H. Wallagh's 1945 <i>All About Amsterdam</i>, Lambert Florin's 1971 <i>Alaska, the Yukon and British Columbia Ghost Towns</i>, and the Canadian Bank of Commerce's 1920 <i>Letters from the Front: 1914-1919</i>; second, books and pamphlets which were already present in the library catalogue; and third, materials which were duplicated within individual files, like multiple copies of the same press release.

#### Other notes

- **Publication status**: published
- **Physical description**: 1.03m of textual records; 492 photographs (BC2161/1-492); 3 technical drawings (RBSC-ARC-1708-OS-01-01 to 01-03); and 1 painting

## **Access points**

- Powell River Company
- MacMillan, Bloedel and Powell River (subject)
- White Pass and Yukon Route Railway
- Canada. Department of Munitions and Supply (subject)
- Multiple media (documentary form)
- Skagway, Alaska (place)

## **Series descriptions**

#### White Pass & Yukon Route Files

Date: 1951-1974 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

This series consists of materials related to Brown's position in the White Pass & Yukon Corporation, with a significant portion concerning the building and launch of the M/V "Frank H. Brown," the M/V "Klondike," and the M/V "Clifford J. Rogers." Other notable inclusions are nearly then entire run of the White Pass Contact (employee newsletter) through 1975, nearly the entire White Pass Container Route News through 1975, and the run of White Pass Annual Reports through 1975.

Physical description: 19 cm of textual records and other materials

Language of the material:

English

French

Note:

36 photographs (BC 2161/1, 39, 56, 83-84, 88-112, 121, 253-253, 491)

Note:

3 technical drawings (RBSC-ARC-1708-OS-01-01 to 01-03)

**Publication status:** 

published

Physical description:

19cm of textual records; 36 photographs; and 3 technical drawings

#### File / item list Ref code Dates Title Access status Container RBSC-ARC-1708-1-12 File - W.P. News Releases - 1974 1973-1974, predominantly 1974 RBSC-ARC-1708-1-13 File - W.P. Publicity & Public Relations -1951-1954 1951-59 RBSC-ARC-1708-1-14 File - W.P. M.V. "Klondike" - 1969 1968-1969. predominantly 1969 RBSC-ARC-1708-1-15 1969, 1971 File - W.P. Brown, F.H. - Letters of Contratulations on Becoming Chairman -1969 File - White Pass RBSC-ARC-1708-2-02 1968-1974 RBSC-ARC-1708-2-04 Item - Railway Freight Traffic [1955?] RBSC-ARC-1708-2-13 Item - White Pass Train 1953 or 1959 RBSC-ARC-1708-3-01 File - W.P.&Y.R. - Public Relations -1961-1962 Dawson City Festival - 1961-62 RBSC-ARC-1708-4-11 File - W.P. M.V. "Klondike" - Publicity 1968-1969 RBSC-ARC-1708-4-19 File - White Pass & Yukon Route 1954 - Public Relations - Clippings re "Klondike" Tour

	· ·	
RBSC-ARC-1708-4-21	File - W.P M.V. "Frank H. Brown" - Launching	1965
RBSC-ARC-1708-4-23	File - W.P M.V. "Frank H. Brown" - Publicity	1964-1967
RBSC-ARC-1708-5-06	File - White Pass & Yukon Route Corporation Limited June 1972	1972
RBSC-ARC-1708-5-09	File - White Pass and Yukon Corporation informational booklet	1958
RBSC-ARC-1708-5-12	File - Our Transportation Development: Progress Report	1965
RBSC-ARC-1708-5-14	File - M.V. "Clifford J Rogers"	[after 1955]
RBSC-ARC-1708-6-07	File - W.P.&Y.R Correspondence on Brown's resignation and photos of M.V. "Clifford J. Rogers"	1959, 1971
RBSC-ARC-1708-6-10	File - Article in December 1970 Arctic Digest	1970
RBSC-ARC-1708-6-14	File - W.P.&Y.R Launches of M.V.	1955, [1965],
	"Clifford J. Rogers" and M.V. "Frank H.	predominantly
	Brown"	1965
RBSC-ARC-1708-6-18	File - White Pass & Yukon Corp Public Relations	1955-1959
RBSC-ARC-1708-7-01	File - W.P.&Y.R Publications and	[193-?],
	Speeches on the Yukon	1966-1969
RBSC-	File - White Pass & Yukon Corp	1952-1975
ARC-1708-8-02-03	Annual Reports	[10/20] 1075
RBSC-ARC-1708-8-07	File - White Pass Contact [Employee Newsletter]	[1962?]-1975
RBSC-ARC-1708-8-08	File - White Pass Container Route News - 1956	1956
RBSC-ARC-1708-8-09	File - White Pass Container Route News - 1957	1957
RBSC-ARC-1708-8-10	File - White Pass Container Route News - 1958	1958
RBSC-ARC-1708-8-11	File - White Pass Container Route News - 1959	1959-1960
RBSC-ARC-1708-8-12	File - White Pass Container Route News - 1961	1961-1962
RBSC-ARC-1708-8-13	File - White Pass Container Route News - 1963	1963
RBSC-ARC-1708-8-14	File - White Pass Container Route News - 1964	1964
RBSC-ARC-1708-8-15	File - White Pass Container Route News - 1965	1965
RBSC-ARC-1708-8-16	File - White Pass Container Route News - 1966	1966
RBSC-ARC-1708-8-17	File - White Pass Container Route News - 1967	1967
RBSC-	File - White Pass Container Route News	1968-1974
ARC-1708-8-18-19	- 1968	
RBSC-ARC-1708-9-05	File - W.P Friesen, A.P Speeches	1966, 1971
RBSC-ARC-1708-9-10	File - "Skagway Alaska August 1968"	1968
RBSC- ARC-1708-10-09 [OS]	Item - The White Pass and Yukon Route Ore Handling Terminal, Skagway, Alaska	1968
		,

RBSC-ARC-1708-	Item - White Pass & Yukon Corp	1973
OS-02-02	Resolution of appreciation recognizing	1773
05 02 02	F.H. Brown's service	
RBSC-		1963 - 1967
	File - ["M.V. Frank H. Brown"	1903 - 1907
ARC-1708-09-18	Container-Tanker Ship Launch]	
RBSC-	File - [W.P. & Y.R. Announcements]	1960 - 1973
ARC-1708-09-19		
RBSC-	File - [W.P. & Y.R. History Resource	
ARC-1708-09-22	Files]	
RBSC-	File - [Ship Blueprints]	[1956 - 1965]
ARC-1708-09-25		
RBSC-	Item - M.S. Clifford J. Rodgers: Shell	1956-02-07
ARC-1708-09-25-	Deflections	
OS-01-01		
RBSC-	Item - General Arrangement: Proposed	
ARC-1708-09-25-	Cargo Vessel for White Pass and Yukon	
OS-01-02	Route	
RBSC-	Item - [M.S. Frank H. Brown - Name	1965-04-19
ARC-1708-09-25-	Approval]	
OS-01-03		

## MacMillan, Bloedel, and Powell River files

Date: 1946-1974 (date of creation)

#### Scope and content:

This series consists of papers related to the MacMillan, Bloedel, and Powell River company, as well as its two predecessors, MacMillian-Bloedel and Powell River.

<u>Physical description</u>: 5.1 cm of textual records. 6 photographs. (BC 2161/49-51, 113-115)

#### Publication status:

published

#### File / item list

	1			
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-ARC-1708-1-01	File - M.B.P.R Clyne, J. V. (Personal)	1965		
	- 1965			
RBSC-ARC-1708-1-23	File - M.B.P.R J. V. Clyne (Personal) -	1963-1964		
	1963-64			
RBSC-ARC-1708-2-06	File - Powell River Co. Ltd	1946-1959		,
	Publications			
RBSC-ARC-1708-4-01	File - M.B.P.R H.R. MacMillan	1955-1974		
	(Personal)			
RBSC-ARC-1708-4-02	File - M.B Cudlipp, Hugh - Visit to	1968		
	Vancouver - Set. 1968			
RBSC-ARC-1708-4-07	File - Powell River Digester	1951-1955,		
		1960		
RBSC-ARC-1708-4-08	File - M.B Australia - Sir Thomas	1967		
	Playford			

RBSC-ARC-1708-5-08	File - M.B.P.R. Publications - 1959 Annual Report and Jan/Feb 1960 Digester	1959-1960
RBSC-ARC-1708-5-10	File - Information Circular for Shareholders of the Powell River Company	1959
RBSC-ARC-1708-6-16	File - Meeting of board of Powell River Corp. (Foleys and spouses)	[before 1959]
RBSC-ARC-1708-3-13	File - M.B.P.R J.V. Clyne (Personal) - 1966-9	1967-1972

## **Directorship files**

Date: 1934, 1952-1973 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

This series consists of papers and correspondence relating to the various companies in which Frank H. Brown held a position on the board of directors.

Physical description: 2.6 cm of textual records.

3 photographs. (BC 2161/2, 38, 252)

#### **Publication status:**

published

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-ARC-1708-1-09	File - Colonial SS (later Scott Misener)	1952		
RBSC-ARC-1708-1-19	File - Fidelity - Publicity - Newspaper Clippings, etc 1961	1961		
RBSC-ARC-1708-1-20	File - Fidelity Life Bldg Opening - 1960-61	1960-1961, predominantly 1961		
RBSC-ARC-1708-2-12	Item - Canadian Bank of Commerce dinner	1934		
RBSC-ARC-1708-4-22	File - Vickers Limited	1968		
RBSC-ARC-1708-5-07	File - Canadian Vickers Limited Annual Report 1959	1960		
RBSC-ARC-1708-5-11	File - Western Canada Steel Limited Annual Report 1959	1959		
RBSC-ARC-1708-9-02	File - Scott Misener Steamships	1973		
RBSC- ARC-1708-10-01 [OS]	Item - Board of Directors - Sorel Industries or Cdn Vickers	[195-?]		

## **RBSC-ARC-1708-09-17:** [Privy Council Meeting Minutes]

Date: 1955 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

File consists of copies of minutes from meetings of the Committee of the Privy Council. The portions of the minutes included refer to approvals of requests submitted by the British Yukon Railway Company and the British Yukon Mining, Trading and Transportation Company.

Physical description: 0.3cm of textual records

**Publication status:** 

published

#### File / item list

#### Personal correspondence files

Date: 1941-1975 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

This series contains Brown's personal correspondence files, when they are not directly connected to the White Pass & Yukon Corporation or the MacMillian, Bloedel, and Powell River Corporation.

<u>Physical description</u>: 11.2 cm of textual records.

**Publication status:** 

published

#### File / item list

Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-ARC-1708-1-04	File - Lady Hambro	1962-1964		
RBSC-ARC-1708-1-06	File - Diefenbacker, John G. (M.P.)	1950-1958		
RBSC-ARC-1708-1-10	File - Foleys	1960-1965		
RBSC-ARC-1708-1-11	File - Gardner, A. J 1963	1963		
RBSC-ARC-1708-1-16	File - King's Honours List - July 1/46	1946		
RBSC-ARC-1708-1-17	File - F - Misc.	1949-1968		
RBSC-ARC-1708-1-18	File - H. L. Faulkner	1955-1971		
RBSC-ARC-1708-1-21	File - Fleming, Honourable Donald M.	1958		
RBSC-ARC-1708-2-03	File - St. Laurent, The Right Honourable	1949-1954		
	Prime Minister of Canada	_		
RBSC-ARC-1708-2-05	File - King, Rt. Hon. W. L. Mackenzie,	1947-1948,	'	
	O.M.	1970-1971,		
		predominantly		
		1947-1948		
RBSC-ARC-1708-2-10	File - Letters of Introduction	1950-1960		
RBSC-ARC-1708-2-11	File - Miscellaneous	1947-1972		
RBSC-ARC-1708-4-03	File - Crichton, Michael H.	1954-1970	'	
RBSC-ARC-1708-4-04	File - Robarts, The Hon. J.P.	1967		
RBSC-ARC-1708-4-05	File - Christopher, Arthur B.	1966-1970		
RBSC-ARC-1708-4-18	File - N	1949-1970		
RBSC-ARC-1708-4-20	File - Ross, F.M 1967-	1963-1971		

RBSC-ARC-1708-5-01	File - MacKenzie, Dr. Norman A.M.	1961-1966
RBSC-ARC-1708-5-04	File - Leonard W. Brockington	1951
RBSC-ARC-1708-6-05	File - MacMillan, H.R.	1964
RBSC-	File - Perrault, J.R. (M.L.A.)	1965 - 1967
ARC-1708-09-11		
RBSC-	File - [Sympathy Regarding Frank's	1975
ARC-1708-09-12	Passing]	
RBSC-	File - [Personal Correspondence]	1941 - 1962
ARC-1708-09-20		
RBSC-	File - Misener, Ralph S.	1963 - 1973
ARC-1708-09-21		
RBSC-	File - [Professional Correspondence]	1943 - 1968
ARC-1708-09-24		

## **Subject Files**

<u>Date</u>: [19--]-[before 1975] (date of creation)

#### Scope and content:

This series consists of files related to Brown's various interests. Major topics include companies similar to those for which Brown was a director, interests in Hawaii, materials related to the Yukon, and various groups in which Brown was involved, including several cancer research societies, the Metropolitan Opera (New York), and social clubs in Canada.

Physical description: 10 cm of textual records.

37 photographs. (BC 2161/3-29, 52-55, 82, 85-87, 490, 492)

#### Publication status:

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-ARC-1708-1-02	File - Elk Falls Company Ltd.	1952		
RBSC-ARC-1708-1-03	File - Halekulani and Mauna Kea Hotels, Hawaii	1967-1972		
RBSC-ARC-1708-1-05	File - Hawaii - Miscellaneous	1964-1973		
RBSC-ARC-1708-1-22	File - Martin Paper Products Ltd Publicity (Photographs) - 1956	1955-1956		
RBSC-ARC-1708-2-08	File - City of Whitehorse	1965		
RBSC-ARC-1708-3-02	File - Dal Grauer Memorial Fund	1962		
RBSC-ARC-1708-4-06	File - Phyliss Cook (pianist)	[195-?]		
RBSC-ARC-1708-4-09	File - Public Affairs Committee (Ottawa)	1942		
RBSC-ARC-1708-4-10	File - Canadian Imperial Bank of Commerce	1967		
RBSC-ARC-1708-4-15	File - Honolulu	1949-1958		
RBSC-ARC-1708-4-16	File - Point Grey - Committee for the Preservation of Point Grey	1966-1967		
RBSC-ARC-1708-4-24	File - Metropolitan Opera	1958-1960		
RBSC-ARC-1708-5-02	File - National Cancer Institute of Canada	1966		
RBSC-ARC-1708-5-03	File - Canadian Cancer Society	1949-1973		

RBSC-ARC-1708-5-16	File - The Colorful Businessmen of Canada	1952
RBSC-ARC-1708-6-04	File - Song lyrics	[19]
RBSC-ARC-1708-6-06	File - Round Table Club, Vancouver	[197-?]
RBSC-ARC-1708-6-09	File - Athenaeum Club, Australia	[1966]
RBSC-ARC-1708-6-11	File - Coronation of Queen Elizabeth II	1953
RBSC-ARC-1708-7-06	File - Pacific Crane and Rigging	[195-?]
RBSC-ARC-1708-3-14	File - C.D. Howe Memorial Fund	1961-1962
RBSC-ARC-1708-3-15	File - Grey Cup - 1966	1966
RBSC-ARC-1708-9-04	File - Hawaii - Passenger Lists	1949
RBSC-	Item - Phyllis Cook Taylor (picture for	[195-?]
ARC-1708-10-08 [OS]	recital in Powell River)	
RBSC-	Item - Certificate of Honorary Life	1968
ARC-1708-10-03 [OS]	Membership awarded to Frank Herbert	
	Brown, C.B.E., by Canadian Cancer	
	Society	
RBSC-	Item - Gaspard Fauteux	[between
ARC-1708-10-04 [OS]		1945-1949]
RBSC-	Item - Skagway	[19]
ARC-1708-10-10 [OS]		
RBSC-	File - [Retail Welcome Booklets]	[1948-1950]
ARC-1708-09-13		
RBSC-	File - A Canada-U.S. Free Trade Area	1966
ARC-1708-09-23		

## **Personal Papers and Scrapbook**

<u>Date</u>: [19--]-1973 (date of creation)

#### Scope and content:

This series consists of materials related to Brown's married life and childhood, materials with little to no relevance to his work, and the contents of Brown's scrapbook. A great majority of the series contains documents and correspondence related to functions the Browns hosted. Smaller, though notable, items include the script of a play, school papers, and song lyrics all written by Brown.

<u>Physical description</u>: 13.7 cm of textual records.

85 photographs. (BC 2161/33-37, 57-58, 126-201, 487, 489)

#### **Publication status:**

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-ARC-1708-1-08	File - D'Arcy, Norman F.W.H. Luncheon	1967		
	Oct. 18/67			
RBSC-ARC-1708-2-07	File - Brown, F. H Public Relations	1950-1972		
RBSC-ARC-1708-3-03	File - Functions - 1964-5	1958,	·	
		1962-1965		
RBSC-ARC-1708-3-04	File - Functions	1961-1962		
RBSC-ARC-1708-3-05	File - Functions - Viscount Knollys -	1965		
	1965			

RBSC-ARC-1708-4-12	File - Brown, F.H Biographies for	1956-1957
	Publicity	
RBSC-ARC-1708-5-05	File - Guests and Menu	1964-1973
RBSC-ARC-1708-5-15	File - Frank H. and Beth Brown with	[195-?]
	unknown couple	
RBSC-	File - F.H. Brown Diary	1946-[1968?]
ARC-1708-5-21-22		
RBSC-ARC-1708-6-08	File - Brown, F. H Note between	1971
	Connie Bawden and fellow secretary re:	
RBSC-ARC-1708-6-12	File - Holiday cards and documents	1941-1953
RBSC-ARC-1708-6-13	File - School papers, programs for	[19]-[1947?]
	musical productions, song lyrics	
RBSC-ARC-1708-6-15	File - Newsletters featuring Frank H.	1963, 1970
	Brown	

## Scrapbook

#### Scope and content:

This subseries is Brown's personal scrapbook. Originally contained in a three-ring binder with tabbed dividers, each divided section has been made its own file. The materials have been removed from the original plastic page protectors, and clipped together where multiple items appeared on one page. Originally there was also a divider labeled "1958," but this section was empty. Some materials have Bawden's notes showing they were originally filed elsewhere.

#### **Publication status:**

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-ARC-1708-7-07	File - 1933	1928, 1933,		
		1949		
RBSC-ARC-1708-7-08	File - 1939	1964-1967		
		(photo		
		originally		
		created 1939)		
RBSC-ARC-1708-7-09	File - 1941	1941	*	
RBSC-ARC-1708-7-10	File - 1942	1942		
RBSC-ARC-1708-7-11	File - 1944	1944		
RBSC-ARC-1708-7-12	File - 1946	1946		
RBSC-ARC-1708-7-13	File - 1947	1947		
RBSC-ARC-1708-7-14	File - 1948	1948		
RBSC-ARC-1708-7-15	File - 1949	1949		
RBSC-ARC-1708-7-16	File - 1950	1950		
RBSC-ARC-1708-7-17	File - 1951	1951		
RBSC-ARC-1708-7-18	File - 1952	1952		
RBSC-ARC-1708-7-19	File - 1953	1953		
RBSC-ARC-1708-7-20	File - 1954	1954		
RBSC-ARC-1708-7-21	File - 1955	1955		
RBSC-ARC-1708-7-22	File - 1956	1956		
RBSC-ARC-1708-7-23	File - 1957	1957		

RBSC-ARC-1708-7-24	File - 1959	1959
RBSC-ARC-1708-7-25	File - Canadian cancer societies	1958-1968
RBSC-ARC-1708-7-26	File - 1960	1960
RBSC-ARC-1708-7-27	File - 1961	1961
RBSC-ARC-1708-7-28	File - 1962	1962
RBSC-ARC-1708-7-29	File - 1963	1963
RBSC-ARC-1708-7-30	File - 1964	1964
RBSC-ARC-1708-8-01	File - 1965	1965-1969
RBSC-ARC-1708-8-04	File - C. Vickers	1951-1969
RBSC-ARC-1708-8-05	File - S.M.S.S. [Scott Misener	1965
	Steamships]	
RBSC-ARC-1708-8-06	File - Fidelity and Century	1961
RBSC-ARC-1708-9-03	File - Function - Invitation to Christmas	[19]
	dinner	
RBSC-ARC-1708-9-08	File - The Depreciation of Jane Smith	[194-?]
RBSC-	File - Functions	1950-1967
ARC-1708-3-06-07		
RBSC-	File - Burns Night with Beth and Frank	1966-01-22
ARC-1708-09-14	Brown	

## **Professional Speeches and Articles**

<u>Date</u>: [193-?]-1974 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

This series contains speeches and articles written by Brown, frequently in connection to his government posts or directorships.

Physical description: 5.1 cm of textual records.

Publication status:

published

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-ARC-1708-2-09	File - Brown, F. H Speech, Sterling Convertibility and World Trade - 11/12/53	1935-1953		
RBSC-ARC-1708-4-17	File - FHB Speech to Maclean's Publishing Co.	1948		
RBSC-ARC-1708-3-12	File - F.H. Brown - Addresses and Articles	1945-1969		
RBSC-ARC-1708-9-06	File - F.H. Brown - Speeches	1953-1969	,	
RBSC-ARC-1708-9-07	File - F. H. Brown - Article and Speech	1950, 1963		
RBSC- ARC-1708-09-15	File - [F. H. Brown – Professional Addresses]	1953 - 1969		

## Department of Munitions and Supply - book notes and photo

Date: 1941-1949 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

This series consists of materials related to Brown's work in the Department of Munition and Supply during World War 2.

Many other documents related to the Department of Munitions and Supply may be found in the Linda Tanaka papers series.

Physical description: 0.4 cm of textual records.

1 photograph. (BC 2161/488)

#### **Publication status:**

published

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-ARC-1708-6-19	File - FHB's contribution to a book -	1941,		
	History of Dept. of Munition and Supply	1946-1949		
RBSC-	Item - Wartime Industries Control Board	1944		
ARC-1708-10-02 [OS]				

## National Revenue (Taxation) - Personal corrrespondence and other papers

Date: 1946-1967 (date of creation)

#### Scope and content:

This series consists of materials related to Brown's ten months as Deputy Minister for National Revenue for Taxation. All official records related to his position remain with the government of Canada, so the papers here are personal in nature, including invitations to events, letters upon his appointment and resignation, and large prints of two comics based on his time in office.

Physical description: 5.7 cm of textual records.

#### **Publication status:**

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-ARC-1708-1-07	File - Correspondence upon appointment	1946-1947		
	as Deputy Minister			
RBSC-ARC-1708-4-13	File - FHB - Tax Div - 1947	1946-1947		-
RBSC-ARC-1708-4-14	File - Brown, F.H Ten Months of	1948,		
	Income Tax Administration	1960-1963		
RBSC-ARC-1708-6-03	File - Mrs. Brown	1947		
RBSC-	Item - Taxation comic	[ca. 1947]		-
ARC-1708-10-07 [OS]				
RBSC-	Item - Taxation comic	[ca. 1947?]		
ARC-1708-10-11 [OS]				

RBSC-ARC-1708- OS-02-01	Item - Proclamation of Frank H. Brown as Deputy Minister of National Revenue for Taxation	1946
RBSC-	File - [Congratulations on Brown's	1946
ARC-1708-09-16	Deputy Minister Appointment]	

#### Personal and Professional Slides

Date: [195-?], 1953-1958 (date of creation)

#### Scope and content:

This series consists of a photograph and many slides which were not in interfiled with Brown's other papers. The images consist predominantly of scenes from various parts of BC and the Yukon, as well as Brown's trips to Europe in the 1950s. A vast majority of the slides are stereoscopic, designed to produce a three-dimensional image when viewed through a special holder. Of these slides, the majority were processed by the View-Master company and are housed in the circular reels designed for View-Master viewers.

<u>Physical description</u>: 230 photographs: 1 photograph, 28 slides, 94 stereoscopic slides, 105 View-Master reels. (BC 2161/257-486)

#### Publication status:

published

#### File / item list

Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - Yukon - not stereo	[19]		
ARC-1708-11-10				
RBSC-	File - Yukon - Sept 1957	1957		,
ARC-1708-11-05				
RBSC-	File - Bruges	1958		
ARC-1708-11-06				
RBSC-	File - Brussels	[19]		
ARC-1708-11-07				
RBSC-	File - Brussells May 1958	May 1958		
ARC-1708-11-08				
RBSC-	File - White Pass Garden Party	[19]		
ARC-1708-11-04				
RBSC-	File - Grey Cup 1956	1956		
ARC-1708-11-01				
RBSC-	File - Naramata, BC 1956	1956		
ARC-1708-11-03				
RBSC-	File - Unknown industrial location - Feb	Feb 1960		
ARC-1708-11-02	1960			
RBSC-	File - C. Vickers - May 1969 launch of	1969		
ARC-1708-11-09	SS KLONDIKE			
RBSC-	File - View-Master Reels	1953-1955		
ARC-1708-11-11				
RBSC-	Item - F.H. Brown, Edward Brooks -	[195-?]		
ARC-1708-10-06 [OS]	Chicago			

## Chronological papers

Date: 1908-1988 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

This series consist of papers which were condensed into a new chronological system before their donation to UBC. The materials are roughly chronological, and cover a wide range of topics, including papers with topics relevant to all the other series in Brown's fonds.

Physical description: 29.8 cm of textual records.

94 photographs. (BC 2161/30-32, 40-48, 59-81, 116-125, 202-251)

1 painting.

#### **Publication status:**

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-ARC-1708-2-01	File - Miscellaneous	1933-1966		
RBSC-ARC-1708-2-14	File - Miscellaneous	1956-1963,		
		1975		
RBSC-ARC-1708-2-15	File - 1960s onward	1961-1971		
RBSC-ARC-1708-2-16	File - 1950s	1950-1959		
RBSC-ARC-1708-2-17	File - 1940s and before	1947-1971		
RBSC-ARC-1708-5-13	File - 1970s	1969-1974		
RBSC-ARC-1708-5-17	File - FHB - White Pass	[195-]-1971,		
		1986, 1988,		
		predominantly		
		[195-]-1971		
RBSC-ARC-1708-5-18	File - Condolence letters to Beth Brown	1975		
	and obituaries of Frank H. Brown			
RBSC-ARC-1708-5-19	File - FHB - Cancer	1952-1967		
RBSC-ARC-1708-5-20	File - 1950s	1952-1958		
RBSC-ARC-1708-6-01	File - Draft History of FHB at National	1980		
	Revenue with son and daughter-in-law			
	comments			
RBSC-ARC-1708-6-02	File - General correspondence and	[1950]-1973		
	W.P.&Y.R. photographs			
RBSC-ARC-1708-6-17	File - 1939-1940s	1929,		
		1938-1949		
RBSC-ARC-1708-7-02	File - 1970s	1970-1974		
RBSC-ARC-1708-7-03	File - 1950	1928, 1934,		
		1948-1970,		
		predominantly		
		1948-1970		
RBSC-	File - Assorted Publications and	1908,		
ARC-1708-7-04-05	Correspondence	1949-1972,		
		predominantly		
		1949-1972		

RBSC-ARC-1708-3-08	File - Correspondence - Frank H. Brown	1933,
	and his only sibling "Madge" Ada Brown	1943-1960
	and his stepmother Florence Brown	
RBSC-ARC-1708-3-09	File - 1960s	1959-1971,
		1975
RBSC-ARC-1708-9-09	File - Correspondence and publications	1942-1952,
	relating to Brown's various directorships	1963,
	and government posts	1969-1970
RBSC-ARC-1708-9-01	File - After 1940	1934-[195-]
RBSC-	File - 1940s	1928, 1933,
ARC-1708-3-10-11		1940-1949,
		1962-1969,
		predominantly
		1940-1949